
Poole, Jackie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Poole, Jackie 
Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:32 AM 
Amy C. Taber 
Larry Jones; Attorneys Inc., P.C. 

Subject: Robert Flynn and Carl Miller v. Montana State Fund and Liberty Northwest Insurance 

Company; wee No. 2000-0222 f llED 
Counsel, MAR - 1 2018 

The extension is acceptable to the Court. OFFICE OF 
WORKER'S COMPENSATION JUDGE 

Please provide the Court with status once the discovery responses are served and reviewed. HELENA, MONTANA 

Thank you! 

This email correspondence will be docketed in the Court 'sfile. 

Jackie Poole 
Clerk of Court 

Montana Department of Labor & Industry 
Workers' Compensation Court 
PHONE (406) 444-4667 I FAX (406) 444-7798 
japoole@mt.gov 

From: Amy C. Taber [mailto:actaber@willslawpc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:05 PM 
To: Poole, Jackie <japoole@mt.gov> 
Cc: Larry Jones <lwjones@willslawpc.com>; Attorneys Inc., P.C.<attorneysinc@montana.com> 
Subject: Robert Flynn and Carl Miller v. Montana State Fund and Liberty Northwest Insurance Company; WCC No. 2000-
0222 

Jackie, 
The parties have agreed to an extension for Liberty to serve it's responses to Petitioner's first 
discovery requests until Wednesday, March 7, 2018. Does the court have any objection to this 
extension? 

Thankyou., 

AmyC.Taher 
Litigation Assistant 
Wills Law Firm, P.C. 
323 West Pine Street 
Missoula, MT 59802 
406-541-8560 
actaber@willslawpc.com 
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